
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

A.  Senator Carolyn Laine/Representative Connie Bernardy 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 5, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

   1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 18-03 $395,013.95 

   2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 18-04 $100,303.23 

C. State of Fund Balance/Budget to Date  

D. First Quarter Billing for 2019 Payable 2020 Property Tax Assessment 

E. Right of Way Application – Zayo Group LLC 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. POLICE REPORT 

9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Authorization to Purchase Accessories for Public Works Pickup Trucks 

B.  Authorization to Purchase Accessories for Public Works One-Ton Truck 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A. Administrator Reports 

14. OTHER 

15. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

**Limited to 3 minutes per person to state their concern. 

**Action: Council direction to staff for resolution or take this matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Advise audience that the purpose of the public hearing is to receive citizen input on the 
proposal to (name of project). (This is not a time to debate the issue.) 

The following f01mat will be used to conduct the hearing: 

** The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

** Councilmembers will have an opp01iunity to ask questions or comment on the 
proposal. 

** Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the 
project. Those wishing to comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes, 
except in cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their 
collective opinions voiced. The spokesperson should identify the audience group her/she 
is representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the 
group. 

**People wishing to comment are asked to state any new facts they may have within the 
3 minutes allotted. Please be specific and to the point. 

** Everyone will be given the opportunity to express their agreement or disagreement 
even if they have no new points to make. (This is not a time to debate the issue.) 

* * People wishing to speak twice will be given 2 minutes to comment on any new facts 
brought forward since the last time they spoke. 

Following public input, the Council will have a second opportunity to ask questions of 
the presenter and/or citizens. 

The public hearing will then be adjourned with the Council taking the matter under 
advisement until the next regularly scheduled Council meeting. At the next regular 
meeting, the Council will debate the issue, if necessary, state their positions and make a 
decision. NO further public input will be received at that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 5, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Acting Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs and Goodboe-Bisschoff  

   

Members Absent: Mayor Hansen 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Official Brainard; Engineer Gravel; Parks and 

Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant 

Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake, MN  

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor- None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – February 20, 2018 

B. Approval of Renewal Application for Optional Liquor 2 AM License – Monte’s 

C. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 4 – Final – Visu-Sewer, Inc. 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on February 5 and February 20; an 

Employee Safety Training on February 28; the ICC Region III Educational Institute on February 12-16; the 

North Suburban Building Officials meeting on February 27; and the Planning Commission meeting on 

February 26.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in February 2018, eight building permits were issued compared to 12 in 2017.  He 

reported that seven mechanical permits were issued in February, compared to 10 in 2017. He reported that six 

plumbing permits were issued and no zoning permits were issued in February 2018. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 5, 2018 

 

Mr. Brainard reported construction on the School District #16 Early Childhood Addition and Renovations at 

1415 81st Avenue has recently commenced.  He reported that a demolition permit was issued for Substance 

Church for the construction of removing existing inside walls for the future construction of additional 

classrooms and conference rooms. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that on February 13, 2018, he received the 2017 Code Enforcement Official of the Year 

award by the Association of Minnesota Building Officials at the International Code Council Regions III 

conference. He thanked Permit Technician, Kristine Pearson, for nominating him the award. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the February 2018 vacancy listing shows that there are 17 vacant/foreclosed 

residential properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down 

two from last month. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which is remains the same from 

last month; and five residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale redemption, which is 

down six from last month.  He reported that he did not post any abandoned and/or vacant property notices in 

month of February; in addition, ten Administrative Offense Tickets were issued by the Code Enforcement 

Department. He noted that nine of the Administrative Offense Tickets were issued for failure to register rental 

property for 2018 and have a $100 administrative fee.  

 

Acting Mayor Nelson congratulated Mr. Brainard on his award and for his hard work and dedication to the 

City. 

 

8.  Ordinances and/or Resolutions 

 

A.  Ordinance No. 446 Amending the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code Regarding Commercial/Industrial  

      Parking or Loading Facilities Setbacks; PUD Requirements 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that City staff has received inquiries from commercial/industrial property 

owners about parking lot setbacks.  He stated that the setback language is unclear as it is not listed in a 

performance standard table within Appendix E and is only partially listed within Section 153.132 of the 

Zoning Code. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that in order to clarify the parking setback standards for commercial and 

industrial districts within City Code, staff has drafted an amendment to the City Code adding parking lot 

setbacks to Section (B) of Appendix E. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the parking setbacks are generally consistent with the existing City 

Code, with the following exceptions: 

 

 Staff has established a new front yard setback for the commercial districts at 25 feet. The current 

code could be interpreted to read that parking would not be allowed in front of the existing front 

yard setback of 40 feet, which would be a hardship and inconsistent with land uses across the City.  

The 25-foot front yard-parking setback is also a standard setback in many communities around 

Spring Lake Park. 

 

 The side and rear-parking setback was 15 feet in the I-1 district, with the exception of when a 

parking lot is adjoining another parking lot. Then, the setback would be zero.  The proposed 

ordinance establishes the setback at 10 feet normally, and 20 feet when the parking lot abuts a 

residential property.  This is consistent with the commercial districts. In addition, the zero setback 

provision would be repealed. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 5, 2018 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the setback language in Appendix E, Code provisions 

153.132(B) and (C) will be repealed. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Section 3 of the Ordinance corrects a reference error in Section 

152.151(B)(1) of the City Code.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Planning Commission, after holding a public hearing on the proposed 

ordinance, recommended approval. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 446 

AMENDING SPRING LAKE PARK ZONING CODE REGARDING COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL 

PARKING OR LOADING FACILITIES SETBACKS; PUD REQUIREMENTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

9.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that he has been working on plan reviews and working with Public Works Director 

Randall on water system reports.  He reported that the drudging of the pond at Triangle Park is complete. He 

stated that the project went well and research is being done on plantings to be placed around the pond to keep 

the geese away and to create a visual barrier. He noted that the samples from the pond did not show any 

contaminates complied with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency requirements. 

 

10.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Acting Mayor Nelson reported that 62 meals were served at the February pork chop dinner. He reminded 

residents that the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon business meeting will be held on March 13, 2018 at 6:00 PM and 

he encouraged any residents to attend who would like to volunteer with the committee. 

 

11.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he accompanied Building Official Brainard on an inspection at the 

Dominium project. He stated that the building is progressing nicely. He reported that Dominium has held open 

houses the past few weeks and 24 leases have been signed.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Sunset Grill is making progress on the remodeling of the restaurant. 

He stated that the new furnace in the basement has been installed and the rooftop units were to be installed in 

the next week. 

 

12.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 P.M. 

              



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 5, 2018 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



















The Statement of Fund Balance and Budget to Date will be distributed at the meeting. 





















 

 

Police Report  

February 2018 

Submitted for Council Meeting – March 19, 2018 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to five hundred and twenty-two calls for service for 

the month of February 2018. This is compared to responding to four hundred and forty calls for service 

in February 2017. 

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of twenty-nine cases for the month of February 2018. 

Twenty-two of these cases were felony in nature, one of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature 

and six of these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker also continues to monitor six 

forfeiture cases along with his other cases for the month. Investigator Baker noted a case from February, 

where Spring Lake Park Officers were called to the 8000 block of Old Central Avenue regarding an 

attempted rape of a juvenile victim. Spring Lake Park Officers arrived and conducted an investigation 

into the incident. A person of interest was located and taking into custody. The investigation was turned 

over to the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigation Division. The person of interest has been 

charged with Kidnapping and 1st Degree Criminal Sexual Conduct. At the time of the writing of this 

report the person of interest was in custody at the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office Jail with a bail amount 

of $600,000. For further details, see Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Chlebeck reports handling six calls for service at our local schools 

for the month of February 2018, along with conducting twenty-seven student contacts, nine escorts and 

nine follow up investigations into school related incidents. Officer Chlebeck did indicate that he did 

participate in a “School Lockdown” drill during the month as well as attending the County Wide School 

Resource Officer Meeting and a “Circle Meeting” with the Restorative Justice Program of the Anoka 

County Attorney’s Office Juvenile Division.  Officer Chlebeck was also able to do a presentation to the 

12th grade AP Government Class on “Constitutional Amendments”. For further details see Officer 

Chlebeck’s attached report. 

  



The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of February has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operation of the police department. I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. These meetings include but are not limited to: 

 -City Council Meetings held here at city hall for the month 

 -Department head meeting held here at city hall 

 -Anoka County Chiefs of Police Monthly Meeting held in Coon Rapids, MN.  

 -Conducting Meetings with future potential towing service providers 

 - Meeting with our IT Company regarding computer issues and updates 

 

I concluded the month by attending our annual “Aware Training” for all city employees per OSHA 

requirements held here at City Hall.  

 

This will be the end of my report for the month of February  

 

Are there any questions? 

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

February 2018 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 29 
 

Felony    22 

Gross Misdemeanor  1 

Misdemeanor   6 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    1 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    0 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    28 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   0 

Closed/Inactive    0 

 

  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

February 2018 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 6 27 8 8 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School   1 1 

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 6 27 9 9 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 2 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 4 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director    

Date:  March 14, 2018 

Subject: Authorization to Purchase Accessories for the 2018 Chevrolet Pickup Trucks 

 
 
At the February 20, 2018 City Council meeting, the Council approved the purchase of Chevrolet 

Pickup Trucks for the Public Works Department.  The trucks have been ordered and I am now 

seeking authorization to purchase the accessory items.  

 

I am seeking approval to purchase a Boss Plow 8 Foot Wide, a Tommy Lift Gate, one strobe 

light on the top and an arrow stick, below the strobe light, for the trucks. The quoted price for 

installation on each truck is $11,015.00. 

 

I have reviewed the State contract vendors and decided to contract with Towmaster, as they are 

the most reasonable. I contacted Crysteel for a quote of the same equipment and received a quote 

of $11,468.66 for each vehicle. 

 

I am requesting that the equipment be purchased from Towmaster of Litchfield, MN in the 

amount of $22,030.00.  The funds will paid from the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 

 

 













 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director    

Date:  March 14, 2018 

Subject: Authorization to Purchase Accessories for the 2018 Chevrolet One Ton Truck 

 
 
At the February 20, 2018 City Council meeting, the Council approved the purchase of a One Ton  

Chevrolet pickup truck for the Public Works Department.  The truck has been ordered and I am 

now seeking authorization to purchase the accessory items. 

 

I am seeking approval to purchase a box, hoist, lift gate, plow and lights. This same equipment is 

on our existing 2004 Ford and has worked wonderful. The quoted price from Towmaster for 

installation on the truck is $22,682.00 

 

I am requesting that the equipment be purchased from Tow Master of Litchfield, MN for 

$22,682.00.  The funds will paid from the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 

 

 









 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 3.19.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual report and annual public meeting will be completed in June (Annual report due June 30th).  
Annual Training will be completed in the fall.      

 
Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 
Detailed storm water modeling has been completed.  We are currently using the storm water model 
to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can be done to reduce flooding in these areas.  We 
have met with Terry to discuss preliminary results.  Staff will also meet with property owners on the 
south end of Terrace Rd. to discuss possible ponding options.    

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project included sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue.  
The Contractor was Visu-Sewer.  Terry Randall is working on follow-up items.                           

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  We are currently preparing 
construction plans and will solicit bids late this spring.                         

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project includes street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west of Monroe 
St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  Terry 
Randall will coordinate 2018 work this summer.     

 
Wells 4 and 5: Working with Terry on a process for rehabbing these wells.  The timeline for 
rehabilitating the wells will be late summer for Well 4 and autumn for Well 5. That way a driller can 
start on Well 4 and, when done, can move to Well 5. The rehab bids will be more competitive if the 
work on the wells can be scheduled this way, as it will keep a well rig busy for an extended period. 
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A well survey was mailed to residents in February. Once the surveys 
stop coming back, information from the returned surveys will be compiled. The results of the 
survey, along with other wellhead protection activities in the past two years, will be included in a 
Plan Evaluation Report which will be provided to the MDH. At that time, a letter requesting the 10-
year extension to the Plan will also be provided. This is anticipated to be sent in April or May. 
 
Other issues/projects.    
 

3.21.18 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting for the Coon Creek Watershed District.  
 
Working on getting water level information to complete the Water Supply Plan (DNR requirement). 
  
Working with cellular companies (Verizon and AT&T) regarding facilities on the water towers. 
 
       
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   

 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 













































C:\Users\aausing\Documents\172039_SLP-EC_2016_aausing@woldae.com.rvt

2/2/2018 11:39:21 AM

Independent School District #16
Spring Lake Park - Early Childhood Addition and Renovation

February 2, 2018

Comm No: 172039
PARKING LOT LIGHT
METER READINGS\\Wae-srv-mn.woldae.com\StPaul\ISD16\District_Office\172039\02_ARCH\Revit\172039_SLP-EC_2016.rvt



X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR

LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

9'x20' STALLS (TYP)

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE (TYP)
14

C2.11

14

C2.11

18

C2.11

ALIGN WITH EXISTING WALK

ALIGN WITH EXISTING WALK

ALIGN WITH EXISTING

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

20

C2.11

19

C2.11

PROPOSED

SOFT PLAY

9'x20' STALLS (TYP)

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE (TYP)

4" WIDE

WHITE PAINT

STRIPE (TYP)

9'x20'

STALLS

(TYP)

17

C2.11

ALIGN TO EDGE OF

STOOP AND EDGE

OF COLUMN

TRANSITION

WALK TO

EDGE OF

STOOP (TYP)

6' WALK

R10.00'

R
20.00'

1
0
.0

0
'

16

C2.11
6' WALK

16

C2.11
6' WALK

6
.0

0
'

R
1
5
.0

0
'

R5.00'

R
5
.0

0
'

R
5
.0

0
'

R11.00'

R10.00'

R
10.00' R

2
5
.0

0
'

R20.00'

R7.50'

10.00'

1
0
.0

0
'

1
1
.4

1
'

6
0
°0
'1
"

1
5
0
°
0
'0
"

R50.00'

8
9
°5
9
'5
9
"

3
0
°
2
7
'3
3
"

3
0
°
2
7
'3
3
"

19.84' 130.87'

9
0
°6
'4
"

2
3
4
.6

5
' 
T

O
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 C

O
R

N
E

R

3
4
.4

7
'

2
4
.1

5
'

21.81'

6
3
°4
9
'4
7
"

1.77'

6.00'

ALIGN PAINT STRIPE WITH EDGE OF BUILDING

9
.0

0
'

29.57'

9'x20'

STALLS

(TYP)

R
10

.0
0'

R
8.00'

R
4.

00
'

R4.00'

R4.00'

R30.00'

R
1
0
.0

0
'

ALIGN WITH EDGE

OF PAVEMENT

R6.00'

1
1
5
°4
1
'4
3
"R30.00'

6' WALK

ALIGN

ALIGN

WITH EDGE

OF STOOP

5' WALK

99.00' 12.00'

37.55'

R65.00'

5
3
.0

0
'

59.69'

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

A
C2.12

1

A
C2.12

1

2

C2.12

4

C2.12

C2.12

2

C2.12

4

C2.12

2

C2.12

4
6' GATE

16

C2.11

16

C2.11

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

14

C2.11

14

C2.11

18

C2.11

ALIGN WITH EXISTING WALK

ALIGN WITH EXISTING

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

17

C2.11

ALIGN TO EDGE OF

STOOP AND EDGE

OF COLUMN

TRANSITION

WALK TO

EDGE OF

STOOP (TYP)

29.57'

R4.00'

R4.00'

R30.00'

R
1
0
.0

0
'

R6.00'

1
1
5
°4
1
'4
3
"R30.00'

6' WALK

ALIGN

ALIGN

WITH EDGE

OF STOOP

5' WALK

37.55'

16

C2.11

R65.00'

4
5
°
0
'0
"

4" WIDE WHITE PAINT

STRIPE @ 3" O.C (TYP)

A
C2.12

1

A
C2.12

1

NOTES:
1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. ALL APPLICABLE DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR PROPERTY

LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3.  CHECK ALL PLAN AND DETAIL DIMENSIONS AND VERIFY SAME BEFORE FIELD  LAYOUT.

4. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING PAD WHICH ARE NOT DESIGNATED TO BE

PAVED SHALL RECEIVE AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL AND SHALL BE SODDED.

5. WHERE NEW SOD MEETS EXISTING TURF, EXISTING TURF EDGE SHALL BE CUT TO ALLOW FOR

A CONSISTENT, UNIFORM STRAIGHT EDGE. JAGGED OR UNEVEN EDGES WILL NOT BE

ACCEPTABLE. REMOVE TOPSOIL AT JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW AS REQUIRED TO

ALLOW NEW SOD SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING.

6. FAILURE OF TURF DEVELOPMENT: IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE AN

ACCEPTABLE TURF, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SOD ALL APPLICABLE AREAS, AT NO

ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Site
Plan

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

1" = 20'

C1.21

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

LEGEND

REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS

     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)

     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

PROPOSED CONCRETE WALK

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

PROPOSED SOFT PLAY AREA

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED FLARED END SECTION (FES)

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPERTY LINE

1

C2.11

16

C2.11

18

C2.11

19

C2.11

8

C2.11

10

C2.11

11

C2.11

9

C2.11

ALTERNATE #1 SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20'

December 13, 2017Addendum #1 1

SIGNAGE KEY NOTES

MnMUTCD W11-2

(24"x24")
A

January 30, 2018PR #2 2

2

2

2



LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING
7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

Revisions

Description Date Num

Site
Details

DAVID A. REY

11/17/201740180

162126

11/17/2017

JCL

DAR

N.T.S.

C2.12

MINNESOTA
Professional Engineer

Independent School
District 16

1415 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
Early Childhood
and Family
Education

TRAFFIC SIGN AND POST

WITH BOLLARD

1'-6"

POST TOP

REFER TO PLAN

FOR MESSAGE

METAL SIGN

5" O.D. STEEL PIPE WITH TWO COATS

SIGN ENAMEL (COLOR TO BE

APPROVED BY OWNER). FILL

ANNULAR SPACE WITH GROUT.

3 1/2" FLANGED CHANNEL

SIGN POST PER Mn/DOT 3401

10° SLOPE

CONCRETE

(MN/DOT 3A32

OR EQUAL)

DECORATIVE METAL FENCE

11
2" x 1 7

16" RIBBED CHANNEL RAIL

PICKET #1WM46

3" TYPICAL

7'-8"

CONCRETE

MAINTENANCE

STRIP C2.11

19

January 30, 2018PR #2 2

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW

DECORATIVE METAL FENCE

SINGLE SWING GATE LATCH

8"

13
4"

7
8"

15
8"

8"

REMOVABLE SLEEVE

FITS 13
4" AND 2"

CHAIN LINK FENCE

NOTES:

1. END, CORNER, AND PULL POSTS SHALL BE

3" O.D. LINE POSTS SHALL BE 2 1/2" O.D.

2. ALL FENCING SHALL RECEIVE 2" x 2" #9

GAUGE FABRIC UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. LINE POSTS MAY BE AIR DRIVEN.

4. POST SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 10' O.C.

5. BOTTOM RAIL SHALL BE PLACED NO MORE

THAN 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE.

1 5/8" O.D. TOP RAIL

CHAIN LINK FENCE

1 5/8" O.D. BOTTOM RAIL

FINISH GRADE

CONCRETE FOOTING 12" x 48"

FOR END, CORNER, GATE

AND PULL POSTS

SINGLE SWING GATE LATCH

NOTE: PROVIDE ADEQUATE SPACE BETWEEN GATE

POST AND GATE SUCH THAT GATE IS IN LINE WITH

FENCING WHEN FULLY CLOSED AND LATCHED.

GATE LATCH

CLAMP SECURED

TO GATE POST

LIFT HANDLE
LATCH

LIFT HANDLE RECEIVER

PROVIDE HOLE THROUGH LIFT

HANDLE AND RECEIVER TO

ACCOMMODATE PAD LOCK

(PAD LOCK BY OWNER)LIFT HANDLE

RECEIVER CLAMP

SECURED TO GATE

POST



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
       

 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, completed four projects, and worked toward the completion 
of several more in February. The highly anticipated Lino Lakes Corrections Facility and Juvenile 
Center video was given final clearances and is currently playing on several channels. Other 
completed projects include Ham Lake's Snow Bowl festivities, and a business profile of 
Mathnasium. Programs were also produced by Ben Hayle, T.J. Tronson, and Danika Peterson.  
Trevor reaches out to City officials and department contacts, every month, regarding potential 
programming for the channels.   
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 

February 2018  CCIITTYY  REPORT  
blaine centerville circle pines ham lake lexington lino lakes spring lake park

▪ February Completed Videos/Playing on City Channels & Internet 

Video Production 

Lino Lakes Corrections Facility and 
Juvenile Center 

Trevor Scholl 00:20:45 

Snow Bowl Trevor Scholl 00:05:13 

Business Matters: Mathnasium Trevor Scholl 00:06:15 

Centennial PD Body Cams Updated Trevor Scholl 00:08:39 

Valentines Day in Spring Lake Park Danika Peterson/Ben 
Hayle/Trevor Scholl 

00:02:50 

Ham Lake Snow Bowl Preview Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:02:21 

Spring Lake Park to Leave Municipal 
Liquor 

Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:03:53 

Your County Staff: Michael Grochala Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:04:11 

Your City Staff: Sergeant Bill Jacobson Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:05:29 

Anoka County Board Meeting (2/13/18) T.J. Tronson 01:06:29 

Anoka County Board Meeting ( 2/27/18) T.J. Tronson 01:00:47 

North Metro Cable Commission Meeting 
(2/21/18) 

T.J. Tronson 00:28:28 

 

 
Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include: 
 
 Editing of Lino Lakes Guns and Hoses charity hockey game 
 Shooting a piece for the Blaine City Council regarding the senior center, as 

requested 
 Putting finishing touches on Blaine's version of Open to Business 
 Business matters episode featuring Pressed yoga and juice bar in Blaine 
 Organized Spring Mayor's Minutes 



 Investigating story opportunities with Park and Rec departments with weather 
getting better 

 Animal Humane Society dog walkers 
 Open to Business, each Cities involvement 
 Circle Pines road maintenance project 
 Ham Lake senior dance day 
 Working on business profiles for QC Dance, Exotic Pet Store 
 Arranging interviews with each City's economic developer about Open to 

Business 
 Met with Dave Bartholomay regarding Circle Pines/Centennial School District 

quarterly series 
 Created spreadsheet of all shows running con City channels, updated some of the 

videos and modified all expiration dates to clean up the channels  and know what 
is playing at all times. 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 Blaine 
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 
 Centerville  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Circle Pines  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Ham Lake  
 2/21/18:  Installed new Carousel server in master control.  

 Lexington  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Lino Lakes  
 2/8/18:  Ran a network cable for the live stream server in master control. 
 2/8/18: Jeff Karlson called to say that a water heater needs to be replaced, and it is 

located directly above the new video equipment.  If it leaks it will ruin the 
equipment. May need to disconnect all equipment and move.  Will have to take 
pictures and document current set-up to assure proper re-connection. 

 2/22/18: Moved equipment to allow for water heater removal.  
 2/26/18: Rusty moved equipment back into place. The transmission equipment 

wasn't powering up. Stopped by and found power strip not turned on. Also 
reconnected the Comcast feed for the confidence monitor. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 2/8/18:  Installed a better network switch while troubleshooting camera 

connectivity issues.    
 2/16/18: Talked with Broadcast Pix regarding camera issues. They are looking 

into ways to correct camera control issues. 
 2/23/18: Sent documentation to Broadcast Pix proving case for a free, newer 

version of the software.   
 2/27/18: Emailed Wanda regarding software update for Broadcast Pix switcher. 

Made appointment to install. 
 2/28/18: Installed updated software. It didn't work at all.  Contacted Broadcast 

Pix.  Their technical team is working on it.  
 All Cities  
 2/20/18:  Fixed monitoring issues on the Tightrope boxes in master control.  

Figured out the boxes work better with a 75mhz refresh rate.     

Equipment Consulting/Technical Support 

 Talked with Patrick Antonen about District Day plans 



 2/27/18: Contacted Alpha Video for quotes on live stream server and extended 
warranties and service agreements on all Tightrope equipment in master control.  

 
 
  

 
 

  
 
 
Programming Coordinator, Michele Silvester, along with help from Eric Houston and 
Tarkor Zehn, is responsible for processing and scheduling the programming on the City 
channels.  There are three categories of programs that are scheduled on the City channels; 
live and replayed meetings, NMTV staff created video content, and informational 
graphics pages.  All categories of programming must be encoded, scheduled, and entered 
into the Tightrope playback system or entered into the Carousel video files.   
As each live meeting is being recorded at City Hall, it is routed to the North Metro TV 
head-end and then sent out over the cable system live. At the same time it is also encoded 
on a server for future playbacks.  The following meetings were processed in February: 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 

Master Control 

Blaine City Council Meeting (2/1/18) Blaine Staff 00:58:29 

Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 
(2/13/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:44:50 

Blaine City Council Meeting (2/15/18) Blaine Staff 02:41:25 

Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 
Board Meeting (2/20/18) 

Blaine Staff 01:27:00 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (2/27/18) Blaine Staff 00:52:32 

Centerville City Council Meeting (2/14/18) Centerville Staff 02:02:55 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting (2/13/18) Circle Pines Staff 01:16:36 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(2/21/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:08:51 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting (2/27/18) Circle Pines Staff 00:37:58 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (2/5/18) Ham Lake Staff 01:52:55 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(2/12/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:47:13 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (2/20/18) Ham Lake Staff 00:17:39 

Ham Lake Park & Tree Commission 
Meeting (2/21/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 01:23:39 

Lexington City Council Meeting (2/1/18) Lexington Staff 00:46:23 

Lexington City Council Meeting (2/15/18) Lexington Staff 00:18:58 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (2/12/18) Lino Lakes Staff 00:33:42 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning Commission 
Meeting (2/14/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:30:59 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (2/26/18) Lino Lakes Staff 00:30:51 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(2/5/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

01:25:08 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(2/20/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00:40:15 



Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (2/26/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

01:33:26 

21 New Programs  23:31:44  New 
Hours 

 
 
Meetings are scheduled for replay based on schedules requested by each City. Additional 
longer-length video programming  produced by NMTV staff is also scheduled on the 
channels.  With the arrival of the Carousel units, shorter-length videos and promos 
are loaded onto those devices, rather than being scheduled as separate playbacks.  
The short videos cycle through, with graphics pages, and play on the channels 
whenever a scheduled program is not playing.  Depending on whether a City 
selected the split screen or full screen Carousel option, the shorter videos are cycling 
24 hours a day.  The table below outlines how many times a longer-length video 
program was entered into the Tightrope system, and played back on each City channel.   
 

City Number of Times 
Programs Played 

Hours Programmed 
on Channel 

Blaine  166 260:28:57 

Centerville 43 79:02:14 

Circle Pines 207 153:09:37 

Ham Lake 68 78:05:45 

Lexington 94 63:55:24 

Lino Lakes 73 73:47:36 

Spring Lake Park 93 129:20:37 

Totals: 744 Program Playbacks 837:50:04 Hours of Video 
Programming on 

Channels 

 
 
The last category of programming on City channels consists of bulletin board, or graphics 
pages, that display information about the City or about events and issues of interest to 
citizens.  With the installation of the new Carousel units complete, Eric Houston has 
assumed responsibility for updating the information on all seven channels.  He works 
closely with each City's representative to ensure that all requested data slides are created 
and posted to the satisfaction of the City.  Even though Eric is doing the work of creating 
the data pages, the Cities will always maintain editorial control.  In addition to the 
graphics pages, the new Carousel units play video.  Eric is also responsible for encoding 
any videos that will be displayed. The following work was done for City Carousel units 
in February: 
 

 Blaine 
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  

 Centerville  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  

 Circle Pines  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  
 Discussed hard-drive drop off and pick up 
 Prepared hard drive 
 Converted a City meeting from VHS back up for Cablecast, created a DVD for 

City records, and copied to hard drive 



 Created DVD copies of meeting at staff request 
 Ham Lake  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  

 Lexington  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  
 Created 1 bulletin for Carousel. 

 Lino Lakes  
 Transcoded and uploaded 1 video to Carousel.  
 Created 2 bulletins for Carousel. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 Created 3 bulletins for Carousel. 
 Looked into concerns Wanda had regarding unsolicited letters from ASCAP that 

suggested the City get a license. Discovered that these were merely unfounded 
attempts to get the City to subscribe to a service they don't need.  Suggested 
follow-up with City attorney. 

 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  
 
 

City Channel Signal Monitoring 
 

 Blaine  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Centerville  
 Channel frozen. Fixed. 

 Circle Pines  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Ham Lake  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lexington  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lino Lakes  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 No channel signal problems. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
NMTV has created a video on demand service, with line-item bookmarking, for our 
Cities meetings.  In order to accomplish this, each encoded meeting has to undergo 
several steps.  The meeting must first be transferred and transcoded from the playback 
server to the video on demand server.  The length of time necessary for this varies based 
on the length of the meeting and whether it is recorded in SD or HD.  Once that is done, a 
staff member must go through the meeting entering a bookmark at the start of each 
meeting line-item, and type in the corresponding line-item information.  Staff utilizes 
marked agendas provided by City staff members for this step.  If marked agendas aren't 
provided by City staff we go to the City website to find unmarked agendas and place the 
meeting on VOD without bookmarks.  Once that is done and saved the bookmarked 
meeting is then linked to the NMTV website's city meeting page for video on demand. 
The following number of meetings were bookmarked and/or placed on VOD for the 
Cities in February: 
 

Meetings on Demand  
 



 Blaine 
 5 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Centerville  
 1 meeting placed on VOD. 

 Circle Pines  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Ham Lake  
 4 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Lexington  
 2 meetings placed on VOD. 

 Lino Lakes  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD.  

 Spring Lake Park  
 3 meeting bookmarked and placed on VOD 

 
 
 

 
  
 
 
The issues dealt with in February include following up with the 4th quarter Comcast PEG 
fee calculation and CenturyLink 4th Quarter gross revenue errors, presenting and 
adopting a resolution marking the start of franchise renewal proceedings with Comcast, 
franchise fee payments to Cities, and the CenturyLink  Q4 meeting.     
 
 Comcast Franchise Renewal  

 Presented Resolution No. 2018-01 A Resolution Concerning the Commencement 
of Renewal Proceedings Under the Federal Cable Communications Policy Act of 
1984, as Amended to the Cable Commission. 

 The Cable Commission adopted the resolution at the February 21st, 2018 
meeting.  

 Discussed Franchise and PEG fee audits with Legal Counsel.  
  

 Fourth Quarter Franchise and PEG Fees Issues 
 Noted a significant variation in Comcast's 4th Quarter PEG fee calculation. 
 Emailed Comcast for explanation. 
 Inquiry was forwarded to Regulatory Compliance. 
 Sent follow-up email inquiries to three different individuals, at Comcast,  

requesting an explanation and resolution for PEG fee error. 
 Emailed Comcast and requested contact information for individual in Regulatory 

Compliance who is dealing with the PEG fee issue.  Included legal counsel on 
email.  

 Have not yet received a response from Comcast.  
 CenturyLink corrected the 4th Quarter gross revenue error in the Lino Lakes 

report.   
 
 Franchise Fee Payments to Cities 
 Created franchise fee, PEG fee, and gross revenue spread sheets 
 Calculated individual City gross revenue to determine percentages of franchise 

fees to be paid to Cities. 
 Created packet of data and attached to franchise fee payment. 
 Presented 2018 franchise fee payment data to Operations Committee, Executive 

Committee, and Cable Commission for approval. 
 Delivered franchise fee checks and supporting materials to Cities.  
 

Administrative 



 CenturyLink Q4 Meeting  
 Scheduled Q4 meeting for 1:00 p.m., Tuesday February 27th at Mike Bradley's 

office.   
 Attended Q4 meeting. 
 Reviewed Q4 reports. 
 Discussed CenturyLink memo meant to explain sudden drop in franchise fees, 

beginning with Q3. 
 
 Miscellaneous  
 CenturyLink determines that the Lexington fire station address is capable of 

receiving the free PRISM TV service.  
 Received drone policy proposal.  Included in March packets. 

 





 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 2018  Update 
North Metro TV
 
 
          
  

Program Production 

In February, a total of 87 new programs were produced utilizing the 
North Metro facilities, funds, and services.  This constitutes 65:30:00 
hours of new programming.    
 

 37 programs were produced by the public  

 29 programs were produced by NMTV staff 

 21 programs were produced by City staff 
 
 
 
  Van Shoots 
  
The HD truck was used for 60:30:00 hours of production. Events 
produced live and recorded for additional playbacks include: 
 

 Wrestling: Blaine vs. Centennial 

 Girls Hockey: 5AA QF: Maple Grove vs. Spring Lake Park 
            5AA QF: Blaine vs. Anoka 

 Girls Hockey: 5AA SF: Centennial vs. Rogers 

 Girls Hockey: 5AA Championship: Centennial vs. Blaine 

 Girls Basketball: Spring Lake Park vs. Anoka  

 Boys Hockey: 5AA QF: Blaine vs. Spring Lake Park 

 Boys Hockey: 5AA SF: Centennial vs. Anoka 

 Boys Hockey: 5AA SF: Maple Grove vs. Blaine  

 Girls Basketball: 5AAAA QF: Osseo vs. Centennial 
 
 
 

  
Workshops 
 

Workshop Instructor Organization Students 

Open Studio Night Eric Houston General Public 4 

Special Production Series 
Class 16 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

10 

Editing Eric Houston General Public 1 

Special Production Series 
Class 17 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

12 

Connecting Anoka County 
Taping 

Eric Houston Video Club 6 

Camera Eric Houston General Public 2 
Movie Night Eric Houston Video Club 4 

Editing Eric Houston General Public 1 

Special Production Series 
Class 18 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

8 

Early Film Treasures at 
Spring Lake Park City Hall 

Eric Houston General Public 16 

Editing Eric Houston General Public 1 
11 Workshops   65 Students 

 



 
 
  Home Movie Transfers 
 
Home movie transfers have become one of our most popular services.  Residents can transfer 
their family videos themselves for free, or pay NMTV to do it.  NMTV can also transfer film, slides, 
and photos for a fee.    
 

Month Hours 
Transferred 

Tapes Film 
Reels 

DVDs Photos/
Slides 

Fees Paid 

January 201.75 57 122 20 409 $1,159.00 

February 120.5 41 53 15 1,164 $780.00 

TOTAL: 322.25 98 175 35 1,573 $1,939.00 

 
 
 
  
 
Public Usage Stats 

For statistical purposes, the public access department documents total numbers of unique 
individuals and total hours of usage of the facility by the general public, every month.  These 
numbers include regular users, class participants, individuals transferring videos, people who 
attend events, and any other public usage of the facility.  The numbers do not take into account 
the many members of the public who work with any other NMTV department, such as news, 
sports, municipal, or educational.    
 

Month Unique Individuals Total Usage Hours 

January 111 460 

February 112 685.25 

TOTAL PUBLIC USAGE:  1,145.25 

 
 
 
 
  Production Highlights 
 

NMTV News Highlights 
Each week Danika Peterson and Ben Hayle 
create a news program that highlights 
events, people, issues, and information 
important to citizens of our Member Cities.  
Some February highlights include:  

 Life Prep Academy Opens Dorm in 
Spring Lake Park 

 Main Street Bridge Closed Through 
March 

 Headshots for the Homeless 
 Ham Lake Gets Ready for the 12th 

Annual Snow Bowl 
 Spring Lake Park Leaving Municipal Liquor 
 

In addition to daily playbacks of North Metro TV News on the cable systems, there are over 463 
local stories archived for viewers on the NMTV YouTube page.  The page can be accessed 
through the northmetrotv.com website. 
     

Snow Bowl! 
Muncipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, spent a Saturday in 
February covering all of the festivities for Ham Lake's 
12th Annual Snow Bowl.  The video includes interviews 
with the event organizers and plenty of coverage of all of 
the festivities, including sliding, fishing, bowling, biking, 
food, shopping, snow sculptures and contests. The news 
team, Danika Peterson and Ben Hayle, also did a news 
story promoting the event.          
 



Classes in the Community 
Eric Houston presented his class "Early Film Treasures" at Spring Lake 
Park City Hall.  During the workshop he played 20 very short films that 
were created between 1888 and 1901, and then the attendees talked 
about how they were made and their historical significance.  This is the 
second time Eric has taught this class out in the community, with the 
first being at the Mary Ann Young Senior Center.  Both venues have 
asked him to come back to teach additional classes.  He will be 
presenting his James Bond lecture at the Senior Center this summer 
and has started scripting and finding video resources for a Jim Henson 
and the Muppets class.  Because the classes are being so well 
received, Eric plans to contact more City Halls and Community Centers 
to gauge interest in having classes offered at addtional locations.  
 

Open Studio Night 
Eric Houston organized another Open Studio Night event for the general public.  During the 
evening Eric and members of the Video Club supervise and crew shoots for folks who either can't 
get their own crew together or just have an idea they would like to make into a show, but need a 
lot of help.  This month, Alan Porter, of Blaine took advantage of the opportunity to produce his 
first program: Hockey Society - a hockey talk show.   
 

Your City Staff 
Two episodes of Your City Staff were produced in 
February.  The first featured Michael Grochala, the 
Community Development Director for the City of 
Lino Lakes, and all of responsibilities he has with 
the City.  The second episode highlighted the work 
of Sergeant Bill Jacobson of the Centennial Lakes 
Police Department.  The videos are presented as a 
news story on North Metro TV News, and then 
edited into a stand alone vidoe for the City 
Channels.   
 

Arrive Alive 
T.J. Tronson attended additional meetings with Steve Nanny of the Blaine Police Department to 
organize and coordinate the annual Arrive Alive project.  Two dates were booked for shooting 
party and driving scenes.  The project is being produced with Blaine High School students this 
year.    
 

City Productions 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, 
completed four projects in February, and 
worked on several more, including the Lino 
Lakes annual Guns and Hoses game and 
Blaine's version of Open to Business.  

 Lino Lakes Corrections Facility and 
Juvenile Center 

 Centennial PD Body Cams Updated 
 Business Matters: Mathnasium 
 Ham Lake Snow Bowl 

 
New and ongoing projects include: 

 Editing of Lino Lakes Guns and 
Hoses charity hockey game 

 Shooting a piece for the Blaine City Council regarding the senior center, as requested 
 Putting finishing touches on Blaine's version of Open to Business 
 Business matters episode featuring Pressed yoga and juice bar in Blaine 
 Organized Spring Mayor's Minutes 
 Investigating story opportunities with Park and Rec departments with weather getting 

better 
 Talked with Patrick Antonen about District Day plans 
 Animal Humane Society dog walkers 
 Open to Business, each Cities involvement 



 Circle Pines road maintenance project 
 Ham Lake senior dance day 
 Working on business profiles for QC Dance, Exotic Pet Store 
 Arranging interviews with each City's economic developer about Open to Business 
 Met with Dave Bartholomay regarding Circle Pines/Centennial School District quarterly 

series 
 Created spreadsheet of all shows running con City channels, updated some of the videos 

and modified all expiration dates to clean up the channels  and know what is playing at all 
times. 

 
Trevor touches base with contacts on a regular basis and also encourages Cities to contact him 
whenever they have an idea for a new show.    
 

Production equipment consulting for cities and schools  
 Blaine 

 No equipment assistance requested or required. 
 Centerville  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Circle Pines  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Ham Lake  
 2/21/18:  Installed new Carousel server in master control.  

 Lexington  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Lino Lakes  
 2/8/18:  Ran a network cable for the live stream server in master control. 
 2/8/18: Jeff Karlson called to say that a water heater needs to be replaced, and it is 

located directly above the new video equipment.  If it leaks it will ruin the equipment. May 
need to disconnect all equipment and move.  Will have to take pictures and document 
current set-up to assure proper re-connection. 

 2/22/18: Moved equipment to allow for water heater removal.  
 2/26/18: Rusty moved equipment back into place. The transmission equipment wasn't 

powering up. Stopped by and found power strip not turned on. Also reconnected the 
Comcast feed for the confidence monitor. 

 Spring Lake Park  

 2/8/18:  Installed a better network switch while troubleshooting camera connectivity 
issues.    

 2/16/18: Talked with Broadcast Pix regarding camera issues. They are looking into ways 
to correct camera control issues. 

 2/23/18: Sent documentation to Broadcast Pix proving case for a free, newer version of 
the software.   

 2/27/18: Emailed Wanda regarding software update for Broadcast Pix switcher. Made 
appointment to install. 

 2/28/18: Installed updated software. It didn't work at all.  Contacted Broadcast Pix.  
Their technical team is working on it.  

 All Cities  

 2/20/18:  Fixed monitoring issues on the Tightrope boxes in master control.  Figured out 
the boxes work better with a 75mhz refresh rate.     

 2/27/18: Contacted Alpha Video for quotes on live stream server and extended 
warranties and service agreements on all Tightrope equipment in master control.  

City Channel 16 Playback Stats 
 

City Number of Times Programs Played Hours Programmed on 
Channel 

Blaine  166 260:28:57 

Centerville 43 79:02:14 

Circle Pines 207 153:09:37 

Ham Lake 68 78:05:45 

Lexington 94 63:55:24 

Lino Lakes 73 73:47:36 

Spring Lake Park 93 129:20:37 

Totals: 744 Program Playbacks 837:50:04 Hours of Video 
Programming on Channels 



 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by the Public 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Toastmasters Live (2 episodes) Kent Hawks 01:29:53 

Connecting Anoka County: Feeding the 
Hungry 

Julie Jeppson/Eric 
Houston 

00:20:36 

Hockey Society Alan Porter 00:14:27 

Chit Chat With Ron Henningsen Sharon Carlson 00:24:36 

It's Only Food With Chef John Politte (7 
episodes) 

John Politte 01:00:30 

Every Movie Ever Made (3 episodes) Ben Daniels/Ryan 
Frieundschuh, Gavin Van 

Trease/Eric Houston 

01:03:41 

Cornerstone Church (2 episodes) Rick Bostrom 00:00:59:30 

The Power of Love (6 episodes) Rick Larson 03:00:00 

LovePower (4 episodes) Ann Sandell 04:00:00 

Rice Creek Watershed District Meeting  Theresa Stasica 00:47:10 

Hope Church (4 episodes) Cindy Hardy 03:01:19 

Oak Park Moments (5 episodes)  David Turnidge 02:36:52 

37 New Programs  18:58:34 New Hours 

 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by NMTV Staff 

 

Title Producer Runtime 

Anoka County Board Meeting (2/13/18) T.J. Tronson 01:06:29 

Anoka County Board Meeting (2/27/18) T.J. Tronson 01:00:47 

NMTC Meeting (2/21/18) T.J. Tronson 00:28:28 

NMTV News (3 episodes) Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 01:03:03 

Your City Staff: Sergeant Bill Jacobson Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:05:29 

Spring Lake Park to Leave Municipal 
Liquor 

Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:03:53 

Your City Staff: Michael Grochala Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:04:11 

Ham Lake Snow Bowl Preview Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:02:21 

Valentines Day in Spring Lake Park Danika Peterson/Ben 
Hayle/Trevor Scholl 

00:02:50 

Centennial PD Body Cams Updated Trevor Scholl 00:08:39 

Lino Lakes Corrections Facility and 
Juvenile Center 

Trevor Scholl 00:20:45 

Business Matters: Mathnasium Trevor Scholl 00:06:15 

Snow Bowl Trevor Scholl 00:05:13 

Wrestling: Blaine/Centennial Kenton KIpp/J. Millington 01:23:35 

Girls Hockey: Maple Grove/Spring Lake 
Park 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:33:04 

Girls Hockey: Blaine/Anoka Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:56:44 

Girls Hockey: Centennial/Rogers Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:41:46 

Girls Hockey: Centennial/Blaine Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:53:12 

Girls Basketball: Spring Lake Park/Anoka Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:19:31 

Boys Hockey: Blaine/Spring Lake Park Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:50:32 

Boys Hockey: Centennial/Anoka Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:48:40 

Boys Hockey: Maple Grove/Blaine Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:43:43 

Girls Basketball: Osseo/Centennial Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:19:03 

Sports Den (4 episodes) Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:56:20 

29 New Programs  22:59:33 New Hours 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by City Staff 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Blaine City Council Meeting (2/1/18) Blaine Staff 00:58:29 

Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 
(2/13/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:44:50 

Blaine City Council Meeting (2/15/18) Blaine Staff 02:41:25 

Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 
Board Meeting (2/20/18) 

Blaine Staff 01:27:00 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (2/27/18) Blaine Staff 00:52:32 

Centerville City Council Meeting (2/14/18) Centerville Staff 02:02:55 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(2/13/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 01:16:36 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(2/21/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:08:51 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(2/27/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:37:58 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (2/5/18) Ham Lake Staff 01:52:55 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(2/12/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:47:13 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (2/20/18) Ham Lake Staff 00:17:39 

Ham Lake Park & Tree Commission 
Meeting (2/21/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 01:23:39 

Lexington City Council Meeting (2/1/18) Lexington Staff 00:46:23 

Lexington City Council Meeting (2/15/18) Lexington Staff 00:18:58 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(2/12/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:33:42 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning 
Commission Meeting (2/14/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:30:59 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(2/26/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:30:51 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(2/5/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 01:25:08 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(2/20/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:40:15 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (2/26/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 01:33:26 

21 New Programs  23:31:44  New Hours 

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this monthly report please contact 

Heidi Arnson at 763.231.2801 or harnson@northmetrotv.com. 




	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	New Business - Public Works Vehicle Purchase Accessories Authorization.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Public Works Vehicle Purchase Accessories Authorization One Ton.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Correspondence - NMTV Feb 2018 City Update.pdf
	Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include:

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Correspondence - NMTV Feb 2018 Update.pdf
	NMTV News Highlights
	Snow Bowl!
	Classes in the Community
	Open Studio Night
	Your City Staff
	Arrive Alive
	City Productions
	Production equipment consulting for cities and schools 




